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Interactive Review Map
Map of Irvine Planning Areas
Draft Maps Page
DrawIrvine.org

Please let me know if you still experience trouble accessing the links.

Best,
Madeline Pettit

Tripepi Smith is a marketing, technology and public affairs firm based in Orange County, CA. The Tripepi Smith team is
working with the City of Irvine to provide outreach and communications services regarding the districting process. 
[Quoted text hidden]
--
Madeline Pettit
madeline@tripepismith.com 
(714) 702-3742
844-TS-COMM-1 x717

Website  | Facebook  | Twitter  | YouTube  | LinkedIn

Pradeep Madan Wed, May 17, 2023 at 9:59 PM
To: Madeline Pettit 
Cc: districting@cityofirvine.org

I published my map. I liked the short tutorial on how to use the tool to create and publish map. Below is the link-

https://davesredistricting.org/join/f135221f-1547-43d7-b960-4480f907094c

Can I revise the map after workshops scheduled in July/August?

Thanks again for your help.
[Quoted text hidden]

Justin Levitt Wed, May 17, 2023 at 10:46 PM
To: Pradeep Madan 
Cc: Madeline Pettit districting@cityofirvine.org

Absolutely - after the July 11 Hearing, there'll be another deadline before the September hearing at the end of August.
[Quoted text hidden]
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